

**THE SHROPSHIRE COUNCIL
(PROHIBITION AND RESTRICTION OF WAITING AND PARKING PLACES)
(CONSOLIDATION) ORDER 2009 (VARIOUS ROADS, BRIDGNORTH)
(AMENDMENT NO. 1) ORDER 2011**

The Shropshire Council in exercise of its powers under Sections 1, 2, 4, 5, 32, 35, 45, 46 and 49 and Part IV of Schedule 9 and having regard to Section 122 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (the Act) as amended and of all other enabling powers, and after consultation with the Chief Officer of Police in accordance with Part III of Schedule 9 to the Act, hereby makes the following Order.

Deleted:

Deleted: of 1984

Deleted: of 1984

1. This Order shall come into effect on 20 September 2011 and may be cited as The Shropshire Council (Prohibition and Restriction of Waiting and Parking Places) (Consolidation) Order 2009 (Various Roads, Bridgnorth) (Amendment No. 1) Order 2011.

Deleted:

Deleted:

2. The Shropshire Council (Prohibition and Restriction of Waiting and Parking Places) (Consolidation) Order 2009 is hereby amended as follows:

- a. The following definition is added to Article 3 (Interpretation):

“owner of business” means a person who owns or manages a business at premises that have a postal address on one of the streets listed in Column 1 of the table in the Schedule to this Order, provided that the person occupies that address for the purpose of carrying out that business during the hours of operation of this order;

Comment: There is more than one Schedule to the Consolidation Order so please add in the relevant Schedule details.

- b. Schedule 1(B) is revoked and replaced with the following revised Schedule 1(B):

Deleted: o

**“Schedule 1 (B) – Shared parking places – Limited Waiting and Permit Holders
Monday to Saturday 8.00am to 6.00pm**

“Residents and owners of businesses in the roads listed in Column 1 of the table below are eligible to apply for up to two permits per household or business premises to allow them to park in the residents parking areas (as defined in the Plans within drawings RP/05/WV164AB/A, RP/05/WV164BJ/B, RP/05/WV164AL/B, RP/05/WV163EL/B, RP/05/WV164DW/A and RP/05/WV164BG/B) on the corresponding street specified in Column 2 of the table.

Residents in the roads listed in Column 1 of the table below may apply for visitor permits, valid for one day, which will allow their visitors to park on the corresponding street specified in Column 2 of the table. Permits will be available in books of 10 and residents may receive up to 3 books per household.

The proprietor or manager of a Hotel, Guest House, Bed & Breakfast, Self Catering or Holiday Let establishment in Low Town, Bridgnorth may apply for visitor permits, valid for one day, which will allow their guests to park on the corresponding street specified in Column 2 of the table. Permits will be available in books of 10 and residents may receive up to 2 books per guest room.

1	2
Streets where Residents (and Businesses) are eligible for permits	Location of Parking Bays for permit holders with limited waiting permitted by others at specified times.
Church Street Moat Street St Leonard's Close St Leonard's Steps	St Leonard's Close
St Mary's Street	St Mary's Street
West Castle Street Bank Street	West Castle Street
East Castle Street Castle Terrace Castle Hill Walk St Mary's Steps Waterloo Terrace	East Castle Street
Bank Steps, Cartway (including The Severn Arms Hotel on Underhill Street) Friar Street, Granary Steps, Riverside, Southwell Riverside, St Leonard's Steps	Friar Street, Southwell Riverside, Riverside

“

3. The prohibitions and restrictions imposed by this order shall be in addition to and not in derogation from any restriction or requirement imposed by any regulation made or having effect as if made under the Act or by or under any other enactment.

Deleted: 6

THE COMMON SEAL OF THE)
SHROPSHIRE COUNCIL)
was affixed hereto the 14th day)
of September 2011)
in the presence of)

LS

T W Collard
Legal Services Manager - People